



MANCHESTER-BY-THE-SEA

RECEIVED
TOWN CLERK
MANCHESTER by the SEA

BIKE PEDESTRIAN COMMITTEE TOWN HALL
Manchester-by-the-Sea, Massachusetts 01944-1399

2021 FEB 17 PM 4:09

MEETING: BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN COMMITTEE

DATE: 3/10/21

TIME 7:00 PM

LOCATION: VIRTUAL

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/96229358641?pwd=MGlySTZtUDVhd3FBcWNLSSs3YlZMUT09>

Meeting ID: 962 2935 8641

Passcode: 12345

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,96229358641# US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 962 2935 8641

Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/j/96229358641>

AGENDA

- 1) Reading of the Minutes from 1/13/21 meeting
- 2) Review of key projects - discuss components, and assign tasks
 - a. DPW interaction
 - i. Complete Streets Grants – budget, process, projects
 - ii. Sidewalk budget and priorities
 - iii. Crosswalk signage, location, paint
 - iv. Speed Feedback signs
 - v. Norwood/Washington/Brook Streets corridor action
 - vi. Bike rack installation (see 3b below)
 - vii. School Street guidance (see 2d below)
 - b. State DOT/Government interaction
 - i. 127 speed limits, sidewalks, bike paths
 - ii. Rapid Recovery and other grant opportunities
 - c. Walk and Bike Friendly Town initiatives
 - i. School Street Project
 1. Develop a Project Plan/Outline for our action
 2. School Street Design Concept
 - a. Input from DPW
 - b. Engaging outside consultant

- c. Input from WalkBoston and other organizations
 - ii. Off downtown parking/transit potential
 - iii. Encourage accessibility to restaurants, retail, and municipal buildings
 - iv. Memorial School Walking, Biking, Bus and Auto Access Plan
 - d. Education and Advocacy
 - i. Safe Routes to School Programs
 - ii. Promote Walk Safely and attract more walkers
 - iii. Promote Bike Safely and attract more cyclists (new management at bike store)
- 3) Coordination with DIP, OSC, MA in Motion, MassBike
 - a. Updates from these committees
 - b. Hooper Grant for bike racks implementation and promotion of installation
- 4) Other community, town committees, and government issues related to our agenda
- 5) Set next meeting

Terry Cowman

Clerk/Bd. Member